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The Idaho Power Company's power station at American Falls consists of two buildings. 
The earlier island power station was constructed in 1902, and the east shore station was 
built in three stages from 1905 to 1927.

The east shore station consists of four sections and is made of poured concrete. The 
original 100' x 230' station, built between 1905 and 1913, is closest to the east shore line 
and is on two levels. The elevated, upstream level is one and a half stories high and 
two bays wide, with the bays demarcated by non-classical pilasters which culminate with 
a bracketed hipped roof. Each bay contains a mullion window with transoms. The mullion 
window has a center 18/18 double-hung window flanked by 9/9 double-hung sash windows. 
The respective transoms have twelve and six lights. Each top half-story bay contains a 
mullion casement window and repeats the first story's transom. A band molding, the 
width of the pilasters, separates the first story from the half story and gives the windows 
the appearance of being inset. The downstream level sits in the river and contains the 
machinery. It is three stories high and two bays wide, with the bays demarcated by non- 
classical pilasters which culminate in a cornice and parapet. The bay nearest the shore 
contains a double doorway with a square transom and is capped by a round arched window. 
The other bay contains a two story round arched window. The third story, separated 
from the other two by a band molding, contains two mullion casements identical to those 
in the upstream level.

In 1923-24 two generator units were added to the station. These extend into the river 
and are two stories high and four bays wide, with the bays demarcated by non-classical 
pilasters which terminate as non-derivative finials. Each bay contains a double-hung 
sash window on each story, the lower being larger. A concrete molding runs between 
the pilasters. In 1927 another four bays identical in style, were added. This addition 
connected the east shore plant to a small lava island which was reclaimed with fill and 
made into Trennar Island Park.

In 1924 the generator repair house was added to the east side of the original station's upper 
level. It has a hipped roof, is two stories high, and has three bays which are demarcated 
with pilasters similar to those employed in the 1923-24 generator units. Each bay contains 
a two story set of three double-hung sash windows piggy-backed on each other to form a 
continuous glass appearance.
The 1902 Island plant retains its original generators, whica should be preserved. 
The building is badly deteriorated, with water flowing through it, as shown in 
the photograph.
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The American Falls Power station is one of the pioneer Snake River hydroelectric 
operations. Following the construction pf the 1902 plant j the American Falls Power, 
Light, and Water company, in 1905, decided to enlarge its plant facilities by building 
the east shore station, but because of financing problems and floods the project was 
not completed until 1913. In September 1913 the company was sold to the Kuhns of 
Pittsburgh for over two million dollars. General Electric supplied the plant with a 
3, 500 K. W. generator, and Allis Chalmers provided the hydraulic equipment. With 
the completion of this station the company employed the no longer extant west-shore 
station and the island station to service the MLnidoka area. The original east-shore 
station was designed by A. J. Wiley and J. L. Savage and was constructed by James 
A^ Green and Company. On July 13, 1916, the facilities were purchased by Idaho 
Power Company. In 1924 the first addition and the generator repair house were com- 
pl'eted. Mr. Massey was the resident engineer in charge of these projects and Ed 
Woodhead was in charge of the construction.

Architecturally these buildings are significant as examples of the shifting conception of 
what an industrial building should be during the first two decades of the twentieth century, 
The island plant was created on the scale of a large residence and in many ways re­ 
sembled one, only with less detail. The original east-shore plant retained many of 
these characteristics as well, although there was an increased emphasis on the windows. 
With the 1924 structures and their Moderne-like appearance, any allusions to a domestic 
or even traditional architecture had been abandoned, as indicated by the non-derivative 
pilasters and the continuous glass windows of the repair house. This engineered 
structure predates the appearance of the Modernein Idaho by at least six years and was 
considered to be "one of the most beautiful structures in Idaho from an architectural 
point of view." (American Falls Press, February 28, 1924, p. 1, c. 3.)
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